
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

         W-06064 

September 7, 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and 
NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT:   Texas Post-Flood Seminar 

The NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent has scheduled a free post-flood seminar for insurance 
agents on September 27 in El Paso, Texas. This seminar offers 4 hours of continuing education 
for attendees. 

Please click on the link below to access the registration form, which may be completed 
electronically, printed, and faxed to the number provided on the form. 

http://bsa.nfipstat.com/wyobull/elpasotxbrief.doc 

For additional information, please call 281-829-6880, or contact Dorothy Martinez at 
dorothy@nfipregion6.com or Mark Lujan at mark@nfipregion6.com. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Claims, Marketing, Underwriting 

www.fema.gov 
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